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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 James Frankow, President Washington County Deputy Sheriff's Association 
Michael Miller, County Board Supervisor 
Joseph Gonnering, County Board Supervisor 
Attorney Nancy Pirkey 
Attorney Mark A Sweet 

FROM: Michelle Hoey, Employee Benefits Manager, Interim HR Division Manager 

DATE: December 05, 2013 

This is to confirm that a bargaining session has been scheduled between Washington 
County and the Washington County Deputy Sheriff's Association Employees on Friday, 
December 13,2013 at 9:00am in the Government Center Room 1014. 

This session will be closed per Wis. Stats. Section 19.85 (1 )(e) "Deliberating or 
negotiation the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session." 

MH:gdr 

CC: 	 Peter Sorce, County Board Supervisor 
Dale Schmidt, Sheriff 
James Wolf, Union Representative 
Mark Sette, Union Representative 
Brenda Jaszewski , County Clerk 




